

had been committed to me I would  
have had them exchanged by ~~the~~ R.  
Co. & sent the money to our account  
in the Bank, & it will show in my  
private book.

If it is not there, the tickets were  
not returned to me.

I do not find the answer of Mr  
Gibbons very clear & he knows  
that I would not have sent back  
to Ottawa the unused tickets, but  
he would have dealt with the C.P.R.  
Co. in Victoria.

Very truly as soon as I go to my  
office, I will let you know defi-  
nitely.

Yours truly  
J. G. H. Burgess

